Environment Agency urges communities to stay vigilant

The EA is urging communities in England to remain vigilant as minor river and surface water flooding impacts are possible across parts of England

River Great Ouse gets Christmas present with fish restocking

Environment Agency officers delivered a Christmas stocking with a difference as they released more than 13,000 fish into the River Great Ouse.

Heavy rain increases flood-risk across South East

Don't drive through floodwater — stay away from swollen rivers.

Heavy rain to increase flood risk across Surrey

Surface water flooding and rise in river levels possible, along with disruption to travel.

Flood risk: Drier conditions expected but river levels stay high

Communities in England are urged to check their flood risk and sign up to flood warnings as ground water and river levels remain high.